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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 12/20/2009 5:43:09 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: uodate 

calls update: 
• we have reached out to abbas 
. robinson cannot do today so we are also holding on mcguiness . it was too late for okada 
kouchner and jamaican on tuesday at 8:30 and 9am. 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, December 20, 2009 11:59 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: Abbas 

Pis be sure I have a 10·15 minute headsup . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Sun Dec 20 11 :56:30 2009 
Su bject: Re: Abbas 

Working on it now . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Dec 20 11:55:43 2009 
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Su bject: Abbas 

I have to call him today. Dennis Ross sent call sheet to ops but I don't have it yet. But we should start to build call and make 
sure I have it. Let me know when this can be done. Thx. 
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